



RICHMOND WATER DEPARTMENT NO BOIL NECESSARY

June 13, 2015 9:30 AM

To All Richmond Water Customers (WSID 5084):

Effective 9:30 AM June 13, 2015 the Boil Water Advisory has been lifted by the State of Vermont Water Supply Division. Richmond water can now be consumed from the tap by residents, businesses and pets. You may notice a slight chlorine taste or smell which is normal after the work we have done to restore water service, this should dissipate in a few days as the chlorine cycles out of the system.

Our system integrity and potability have been restored. There may be some residual cloudiness to the water. Please run your water for about 30 seconds before drinking. Some flushing of the lines is needed to completely eliminate the cloudiness, however, the water is potable. If you live at the end of a street, you may want to run your water more than normal to help eliminate the cloudiness.

Please call the Town Manager at 434-5170 or Water Resources at 434-2178 if you have questions or concerns. Thank you for your patience, it has yet again been a difficult week for all of us, but we have again pulled through!

Geoffrey Urbanik Town Manager